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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board ODS\/

FROM: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator[ 5

DATE: October 7, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution 23-04, Certification of the Memo No. SB23-052
School Advisory Council Election (Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.0 Community Engagement: Foster collective responsibility, commitment, and trust between the
school and community.

Issue Summary:

The School Advisory Council Elections were held in Utqiagvik, Anaktuvuk Pass, Atqasuk,
Nuigsut, Kaktovik, Point Hope, Point Lay, and Wainwright on October 4, 2022 from 8am-8pm.

The School Advisory Council Election results were submitted by Friday, October 7, 2022 from
each of the village sites. Resolution 23-04, Certification of the School Advisory Council
Election Results directs the administration to notify the candidates declared elected and to
request each City Clerk in the North Slope villages to administer the appropriate oath of office.

Proposed Motion:
“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education adopt Resolution 23-04, Certification of the School
Advisory Council Election Results, held on October 4, 2022.”

Motion by: Second by:

Vote: Advisory Vote:
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